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From: EDWARDS, MICHAEL L [medwards@oppd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 4:49 PM
To: Lyon, Fred; HANSHER, BILL R
Cc: SIMPKIN, TERRENCE W; HOOKER, CHRISTOPHER T; MAASSEN, KRISTEN G
Subject: RE: Error in RR-14 (TAC No. MF4643)
Attachments: LIC-14-0109.pdf

Fred, 
 
This is in regard to the SE for RR-14.  Our Engineers have verified that you are correct, the allowable flaw size is 10” in 
the circumferential direction and 4” in the axial direction.  I’ve highlighted the sentence in the calculation we attached to 
our August 19, 2014 letter that shows this.  See Page 8 of 12 in the Structural Integrity Associates Calculation.   
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Edwards 
Nuclear Licensing Engineer 
Regulatory Assurance Department 
Omaha Public Power District 
9610 Power Lane, Blair NE  68008 
402-533-6929 
medwards@oppd.com 
 
 

From: Lyon, Fred [mailto:Fred.Lyon@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 10:11 AM 
To: HANSHER, BILL R 
Cc: EDWARDS, MICHAEL L; SIMPKIN, TERRENCE W 
Subject: RE: Error in RR-14 (TAC No. MF4643) 
Importance: High 
 
P.S.  don’t forget I also need: 
 
1.  feedback on 12/2 or 12/4 for the containment structures meeting 
 
2.  path forward on TAC No. MF2591 (equipment classification issue) 
 

From: HANSHER, BILL R [mailto:bhansher@oppd.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 7:35 AM 
To: Lyon, Fred 
Subject: RE: Error in RR-14 (TAC No. MF4643) 
 
I forwarded to engineering.  Mike and I have ERO drill today. 
 

From: Lyon, Fred [mailto:Fred.Lyon@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 5:29 AM 
To: HANSHER, BILL R; EDWARDS, MICHAEL L 
Subject: Error in RR-14 (TAC No. MF4643) 
Importance: High 
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The staff is preparing the final written SE for relief request RR-14, dated 8/15/14, and noticed an apparent 
discrepancy in the submittal. 
 
In the submittal, Attachment 1, page 3, 5th paragraph, the licensee stated that, “…The evaluation concluded, in
part, that the allowable through-wall flaw sizes are greater than 10" in the axial and 4" in the circumferential 
direction…”  There appears to be a discrepancy on the allowable flaw sizes in the previous sentence.   
 
Page 4 of Attachment 2 to the submittal, last paragraph, indicates allowable flaw sizes are 10” in the 
circumferential direction and 4” in the axial direction.  Also, in the 8/19/14 supplement, the licensee’s vendor 
reported that the allowable flaw size should be 10” in the circumferential direction and 4” in the axial direction.  
 
We think the allowable flaw size should be 10” in the circumferential direction and 4” in the axial direction.   
 
Please confirm the discrepancy on page 3 in Attachment 1 of the 8/15/14 submittal, or let me know otherwise.  
An email is sufficient; I don’t think I need a supplemental letter.   
 
Thanks, Fred  

This e-mail contains Omaha Public Power District's confidential and proprietary information and is for use only 
by the intended recipient. Unless explicitly stated otherwise, this e-mail is not a contract offer, amendment, or 
acceptance. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking 
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
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